

Re: ENERGY proposed dates for rollout

From: "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 06 Oct 2017 11:08:50 -0400

Will do

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 10:24 AM
To: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: ENERGY proposed dates for rollout

Good Afternoon:

Can you try this : Let them know that the affordability fund is a third party trust, so they will just do the event without us. It's not a strict "government" event because of the way that we did the transfer payment arrangement with the group doing this for us.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 6, 2017, at 9:39 AM, McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY) <Jessica.McGrath@ontario.ca> wrote:

FYI, let me know how you would like me to proceed

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO) <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 12:38 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: ENERGY proposed dates for rollout

Hey,

Thanks for the heads up.

Oct. 23 is problematic. We already have a few announcements tracking, including something

provincewide in Hamilton. The 24th and 25th are both open and would be preferable for the affordability fund announcement.

Let me know if either can work,
BB

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: October-03-17 7:18 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Cc: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: ENERGY proposed dates for rollout

Hi Bryan,

As discussed in some cases, we're looking to land the following events, including a heads up regarding an adjustment to this Thursday's GPR visit:

- Change to this Thursday's ICI announcement in Glengarry—Prescott—Russell to a third party event with MPP Crack, H1 and St. Albert Cheese Co-op at 2 p.m. H1 is drafting up a matte article to highlight some of the work they've undertaken with the St. Albert that will be shared with local media.
- Affordability Fund announcement in Hamilton (Hamilton—Mountain, on the border of Hamilton Centre) on Monday, October 23 around 1:30 or 2 p.m. at the Neighbour to Neighbour Centre. This organization has been participating in the development of the program. Invite will be extended to MPP McMeekin and We'll engage with the RA/SASI. We're working with H1 to get exact program details and our ministry is drafting products, including MPP template MA/NR.
- Thursday, Oct. 26 tentative launch of the 2017 LTEP. Let us know once you have clarity re: the approved launch date.
- Third party event with Festival Hydro and Powin Energy in Stratford (Perth—Wellington) on Friday November 3, timing TBC – they'll be commissioning the largest battery storage project in Canada at nine megawatts. We'll engage with the RA/SASI.

Please advise if you have any questions and/or concerns.

Thank you,
James